UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : Crim. No.
v. 18 U.S.C. §& 2251
18 U.S.C. § 2252A
KENNETH CHRISTENSEN 18 U.s.C. § 2

INFORMATION

The defendant having waived in open court prosecution by
indictment, the United States Attorney for the District of New
Jersey charges:

COUNT ONE
(Production of Child Pornography)

From in and around 2002 through in and around 2003, in
Middlesex County, in the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere,
defendant

KENNETH CHRISTENSEN
did employ, use, persuade, induce, entice, and coerce a minor to
engage in sexually explicit conduct for the purpose of producing
a visual depiction of such conduct knowing and having reason to
know that such visual depiction would be transported and
transmitted using any wmeans or facility of interstate and
foreign commerce and in and affecting interstate and foreign
commerce, and that visual depiction having been produced and
transmitted using materials that have been mailed, shipped, and
transported in and affecting interstate and foreign commerce by

any means, including by computer, and such visual depiction



having actually been transported and transmitted using any means
and facility of interstate and foreign commerce and in and
affecting interstate and foreign commerce.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section

2251 (a) and Section 2.



COUNT TWO
(Distribution of Child Pornography)

On or about May 14, 2012, in Middlesex County, in the

District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendant
KENNETH CHRISTENSEN

did knowingly receive and distribute and attempt to distribute
child pornography, as defined in Title 18, United States Code,
Section 2256(8) (A), which had been mailed, and using any means
and facility of interstate and foreign commerce, shipped, and
transported ‘in and affecting interstate and foreign commerce by
any means, including by computer.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section

2252A(a) (2) (A) and Section 2.

PLigd Z

PAUL J. ®ISHMAN
United States Attorney
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